

## ADRIAN LAWRENCE

DIRECTION | DESIGN | MOTION

### INFORMATION

WEBSITE | [www.adrianlawrence.co.nz](http://www.adrianlawrence.co.nz)

EMAIL | [lawrenceadrian@gmail.com](mailto:lawrenceadrian@gmail.com)

MOBILE PHONE | +49 (0) 174 3622 735 (Germany)

CURRENT ADDRESS | Hamburg, Germany

D.O.B | 28th October 1978

NATIONALITY | New Zealand, Aotearoa

### CONTENTS

Information

About

Work Experience

Qualification & References

## ADRIAN LAWRENCE

DIRECTION | DESIGN | MOTION

### ABOUT

Born and raised in Aotearoa, New Zealand, I have worked for the past eight years at home and overseas in North America and Europe. I am currently based in Germany where I am working full time for Sehnsucht as a designer.

My work has gained recognition at Cannes Lions, Annecy, The One Show and The Bessies as well as being featured on Stash and Motionographer websites showcasing the best in design.

“At moments of great enthusiasm it seems to me that no one in the world has ever made something this beautiful and important”

M.C.Escher

## ADRIAN LAWRENCE

DIRECTION | DESIGN | MOTION

### WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2011 - Current

SEHSUCHT | [www.sehsucht.de](http://www.sehsucht.de)

JOB TITLE | Design & Art Direction

ROLE | Concept | Design | Art Direction | 2D Animation

July 2009 - June 2011 (FREELANCING IN UK)

Nexus | [www.nexusproductions.com](http://www.nexusproductions.com)

I Love Dust | [www.ilovedust.com](http://www.ilovedust.com)

The Neighbourhood | [www.the-neighbourhood.com](http://www.the-neighbourhood.com)

Frame | [www.frame.dk](http://www.frame.dk)

Territory | [www.territorystudio.com](http://www.territorystudio.com)

Spov | [www.spov.tv](http://www.spov.tv)

November 2006 - January 2009

CRUSH | [www.crushinc.com](http://www.crushinc.com)

JOB TITLE | Designer

ROLE | Concept | Design | 2D Animation | Stop-Motion | Art Direction

May 2006 - November 2006

FRONT | [www.front.tv](http://www.front.tv)

JOB TITLE | Motion Graphics Designer

ROLE | Concept | Design | 2D Animation | Art Direction

February 2005 - December 2005

IMAGES POST LTD | [www.imagesandsound.co.nz](http://www.imagesandsound.co.nz)

JOB TITLE | Motion Graphics Designer

ROLE | Concept | Design | 2D Animation | Art Direction

October 2003 - February 2005

TVNZ | [www.tvnz.co.nz](http://www.tvnz.co.nz)

JOB TITLE | Graphics Designer

ROLE | Concept | Design | 2D Animation

## ADRIAN LAWRENCE

DIRECTION | DESIGN | MOTION

### QUALIFICATIONS

Wanganui School of Design | Waikato University

July 1997 - July 2001

Qualifications

Bachelor of Computer Graphic Design  
with Postgraduate Diploma

### REFERENCES

Gary Thomas | Creative Director

CRUSH

Phone | +1 416 345 1936 | CANADA

Email | [gary@crushinc.com](mailto:gary@crushinc.com)

Website | [www.crushinc.com](http://www.crushinc.com)

David Sheldon-Hicks | Director

TERRITORY STUDIO

Phone | +44 (0) 207 036 9383 | UNITED KINGDOM

Email | [david@territorystudio.com](mailto:david@territorystudio.com)

Website | [www.territorystudio.com](http://www.territorystudio.com)